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January 4, 2022 
 

 
Respondent Legal Counsel 
 
Dear   
 
RE: David Dickson v. Costco Wholesale Canada Ltd. – S2020/12/0301 
 
The Office of the Chief of the Commission and Tribunals has received a Request for 
Review for the dismissal of this complaint. This Request for Review falls under section 
26(1) of the Alberta Human Rights Act.  I have enclosed a copy of the letter received from 
the complainant on December 21, 2021. Section 22.2 of the Alberta Human Rights 
Commission Bylaws requires that if you wish to submit a response, it must not be later than 
30 days after receiving this notice of the Request for Review. Please file and serve your 
response with the Tribunal Registrar and the complainant. 
 
After the 30 day time frame has elapsed, the Request for Review will be forwarded to the 
Chief of the Commission and Tribunals for his documentary review and written decision. 
The material will include: 
 

• the Complaint, the Response, all correspondence and documents sent between the 
Regional Office and the parties, Investigation memo, the Letter of Dismissal, all 
correspondence and documents sent from the Director to the parties, all 
correspondence and documents sent from the parties to the Director, 

• the Request for Review and any attachments provided by the complainant,  
• your response to the Request for Review and any attachments you wish to provide. 

 
Yours truly, 

Acting Registrar 
 
Enc. 
 
cc:  David Dickson 
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